
Carestream
Carestream Health Inc.
150 Verona Street
Rochester, NY 14608

Oct. 4, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation.Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Equipment Authorization Branch

Ref: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: U72DRXI and for FCC ID: U72DRXI-4

The purpose ofthis letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:
U72DRXI and FCC ID: U72DRXI-4 the changes made to these applications is as
follows:

1. The single band antenna used for frequencies 5180.0- 5240.0 MHz in the
DRXI and the single band antenna for 5745 - 5805 MHz in the DRXI-4 are
being replaced by a single antenna that operates in both frequency ranges.

2. The radio continues to transmit in frequencies 5180 - 5230 MHz with output
power of 0.05 watts for FCC ID: U72DRXI and in frequencies 5745 - 5805
MHz at an output power of 0.0389 watts for the FCC ID: U72DRXI-4 radio.

3. The Transmitters remains identical as described in all documentation for the
initial certification of FCC ID:U72DRXI and FCC ID: U72DRXI-4

4. No changes were made in the transmitter section. The firmware allowed the
radio to operate on the additional channels using the same modulation and
power output.

Respectfully Submitted,

~j,e~
Ronald L Cain
CarestreanHealth Inc.
150 Verona Street
Rochester NY, 14608


